

NAVEEN RAMZAN, M.P.H.

110 Magnolia ridge drive, Jonesborough, TN, 37659 | 423.863.7005 | znrr7@etsu.edu

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

An exceptional published researcher with hands-on research experience. A quick learner with strong time-management skills as well as an efficient multitasker. Experienced with analytical tools such as SAS as well as proficient with Microsoft Office Applications (Word, PowerPoint, Excel, and Publisher). Committed to being a collaborative team-player as well as the ability to work independently. Dedicated to improving rural health in the Lower East Appalachia.

EDUCATION:

East Tennessee State University
DrPH student concentration COBH

East Tennessee State University: **Graduating December 2019**
Master's in public health with concentration in Epidemiology. **GPA: 3.8**

East Tennessee State University: **Completed 2017**
Certificate in Epidemiology from ETSU (2017) **GPA: 3.6**

East Tennessee State University: **Graduated 2015**
Bachelor of Public Health, Major: Public Health. Concentration: Health Administration
Minor: Economics **GPA: 3.7**

Islamia University Bahawalpur, Pakistan **Graduated 1998**
Bachelor of Economics

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

Infection Prevention Epidemiologist **Aug 2019 – Jan 2020**

Ballad Health BRMC

- Description of Duties: Data collection on Surgical site infection, HAIs, CAUTI, CLAPSI, C-diff. Abstracting reviewing surgeries procedures. Entering denominators for influenza, central lines. Doing rounds in different departments and reporting addressable conditions.
- ✓ Accomplishments: working on Dashboard, working on EPIC, and NHSN procedures. Swipe sense compliance.

Student intern **Jun 2019 – Aug 2019**

Ballad Health, Bristol Regional Hospital, Infection Control Epidemiology

- Description of Duties: observing data collection procedures, getting familiar with EPIC dashboard. Compiling the data collected and reporting it to my preceptor.
- ✓ Accomplishments: worked on Swipe Sense, "CAUTI" Surveillance data, "MRSA" Action plan for TN hospital association.

Instructor in Basic Life Support (BLS) CPR, First Aid, AED **2010 – 2013**

Please List Organization Here

- Description of Duties: facilitating the classes and instruct them.
- ✓ Accomplishments: Gave BLS courses successfully.

- Description of Duties: doing research on higher education the on-sight version being effective. Taking minutes of the meetings with Dr. Stoots. Taught several health education classes with health department, in rural area schools and small work places.
- ✓ Accomplishments: Produced several brochures for programs and conferences, managed a project for a PSA video on second-hand smoke, conducted a survey at child care facilities for the Gold Sneaker program, designed the health education program about electronic cigarettes, assisted in health education at local schools about E-cigs, and participated in a strategic planning retreat.

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS, AND ABILITIES:

- ✓ Software: SAS, Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint, and Publisher), Sony Vegas
- ✓ Hands-on preventative care research experience
- ✓ **Languages:** Urdu (native), English (fluent) Hindi, Punjabi, read Arabic, Persian.

ACTIVITIES:

Volunteer at APPNETs (Association of physicians of Pakistani descend of North East Tennessee) free clinics for free vaccines and health checkups. Volunteer at elementary schools class rooms work.

CONFERENCES:

Tennessee Public Health Association (2012)

Leading voices of public health in ETSU. "Health for Her" 2019

Appalachian student Research forum 2019: schedule in digital commons@ETSU. Published and presented in the forum as the first Author on the study "Investigating the Association Between Chronic Kidney Disease and Clinical Outcomes". <https://dc.etsu.edu/asrf/2019/schedule/21/>

7th Epidemiology conference held in Dubai on 17th and 18th June 2019, published and presented the study "Investigating the Association between Chronic Kidney Disease and Clinical Outcomes"

AWARDS/RECOGNITIONS:

- ✓ 2014 outstanding performance Dean's list award
- ✓ 2015 outstanding performance Dean's list award
- ✓ Certificate of Recognition for poster presentation at 7th Epidemiology conference 2019 in Dubai
- ✓ Certificate of Recognition for moderating 7th Epidemiology conference 2019 in Dubai

PUBLISHED RESEARCH:

Publication 7th Epidemiology and public health conference Dubai UAE
volume 9/ ISSN 2161-1165 “Investigating the Association Between Chronic Kidney Disease and Clinical Outcomes”